

BROADSTONE HALL PRIMARY SCHOOL NEWSLETTER

Week 4 ending Friday 27th September 2024



Welcome to the Broadstone Hall Primary School Newsletter!

HEADTEACHERS NOTE

Your child's education is our upmost priority. With that in mind, we would like to highlight to you the Attendance & Punctuality banners that are at the front & back school gates.



Was 75% 48 Days from School

100 Lessons 150 Lessons 200 Lessons 250 Lessons

Or they would have

missed approximately.

20 Lessons

41 Lessons

55 Lessons

82 Lessons



Getting your child to school really matters. Did you know..

19 Days from School

29 Days from School

38 Days from School



If in a school year, your child is late every day by.

Was 90%

Was 85%

Was 80%

5 Minutes 10 Minutes 15 Minutes 20 Minutes

30 Minutes

Your child would have lost approximately...

3.5 Days from School 7 Days from School 10 Days from School

14.5 Days from School 22 Days from School

123 Lessons

In addition to this we expect you as parents to...

- Ensure your child brings their book bag/backpack to school every day and are ready to learn
- Ensure your child has a hooded waterproof coat every
- Ensure all of your child's personal belongings are
- As much as possible, make all non-urgent medical appointments (dentist check-up etc) outside of school hours to minimise disruption to classes and maximize

A comprehensive Attendance Guide from **Stockport Council** is attached. We appreciate your continue support.

FLU VACCINATION 2024

WE HAVE CONFIRMATION!!! The Flu vaccination team will be school on Thursday 28th November for Reception to Year 6. Remember; it is a nasal spray - not a needle. Unfortunately, Nursery children will need to see their GP for their vaccination. An e-Consent form will be sent out via School Spider.

AJ BELL FUTURE FOUNDATION DONATION

We would like to thank **Bodhi B's 3VH who** nominated Broadstone Hall for AJ Bell Futures Foundation charitable nitiative for all of the fantastic work we do! We are delighted her request was successful and received £1,500 to contribute to a new school allotment!!! THANK-YOU!!!

FOREST SCHOOL

We have extended Forest School lessons to more year groups now; including Year 1, Year 3 and Boathouse children. Forest School is an exciting program run by two of our own qualified Level 3 Practitioners. The children get the opportunity to take part in a range of activities on the school site which aim to develop and encourage their independence, confidence and co-operative skills. These include games, woodcraft and outdoor skills. We try to ensure that all children get to experience Forest School during their Broadstone school life 😊







PARENTS EVENINGS & SCHOLASTICS BOOK FAIR

Thank-you to everyone for being so prompt booking your parents evening slots. There is still time to book yours; if you do not book, one will be appointed to you.

!!!FOB VOLUNTEERS NEEDED!!!

THE SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIR will be at Parents Evenings 9th & 10th October. If you are able to offer 30minutes of your time please contact FriendsofBroadstone@outlook.com The children will get to look at the books prior to the Book Fair with their teachers to see what they might like to buy. We always want encourage reading & a love of books as much as possible and a large percentage of the profit earnt from the Scholastic Book Fair is put back into funds for the school to buy books for our Library.





INDIVIDUAL & SIBLING PHOTO RETAKES

We appreciate this annual snapshot moment of your child(ren) school life is important and honestly, these photos aren't cheap so if anyone is deeply unhappy with their photos, I have negotiated a retake with/by Tempest. nichola.keith@broadstonehall.stockport.sch.uk if you would like to discuss this further.

NEXT WEEK ON THE CALENDAR

Mon 30th Sept: Y6 EVERYTHING YOU NEED TO KNOW Meeting

The diary is filling up! Please check the School Calendar regularly via School Spider to see upcoming events.

WRITER OF THE WEEK:

Reception:

RBW "Kind"- Isabelle F Isabelle has wonderful manners and she is always willing to share her resources and give help to anyone who needs it. Well done superstar!

RLR "Kind" – Willow M Willow is a kind and friendly member of our class family, who is sensitive towards other children's feelings and can be relied upon to be kind to others.

RLE "Kind"- Harrison W for looking after his friends this week when they have been sad.

Year 1:

1CL Krysten P for some super sentences with great letter formation.

1CR Joseph J for great effort during all writing tasks and working so hard on using finger space correctly.

Class 1/2:

Zaki A for some super sentences! Zaki has been working on letter formation and sizing and I have already seen such a massive improvement. Well done Zaki!

Year 2:

2SH Dena A for writing fantastic sentences using all her knowledge from our phonics lessons.

2MK Rosie R For super sentences and for spelling all of this weeks common exception words correctly.

Year 3:

3VH Lily-May H for writing super sentences and checking them independently.

3SN Francesca S for always participating in class and trying her best in every lesson. I have been really impressed with her sentences on Tuffy.

Class 3/4:

Bill B as well as super handwriting Bill has shown a great understanding and use of homophones - well done! **Year 4:**

4EE Tom D for having a good attitude towards teacher feedback

4DM Eliza D for showing great use of inverted commas for speech, including homophones. Well done!

Year 5:

5CB Adesiree O for perfectly punctuated and imaginative sentences about our class novel.

5SH Martha O Martha's confidence is really growing in writing. She is developing her skills of editing and checking her work for punctuation.

5LK Rory K for taking care with his writing and being a comma expert!

Year 6:

6JL Isla O Isla has written an outstanding letter this week, in the role of a character. She has ensured her writing is cohesive and has edited her vocabulary to make it even better. Keep it up, Isla.

6ZW Felix L for responding to teacher feedback to raise his standard of writing.

6CM Will H for accurate and developed paragraphs in his holes work.

STAR OF THE WEEK:

Reception:

RBW Lily S for her wonderful attitude to all her learning and for being such a polite and helpful member of our class. A great start to reception!

RLR Carter G For always having a positive attitude and a can do attitude. Carter is a kind and friendly member of our class family and has settled well into school life.

RLE Ayda G for being wonderful this week. Ayda is kind and friendly and is a super role model to her friends.

Year 1:

1CL George C for trying really hard with his sitting and listening and making some great choices, well done! **1CR Eleanor T** for being a fantastic role model in the classroom. Eleanor is always ready to learn and will always help other children when they ask.

Class 1/2:

Matteo P for an amazing week in class. Matteo has shown 100% effort in his learning - particularly in maths and computing! Great work Matteo!

Year 2:

2SH Alex D for always showing kindness to his peers and having a positive attitude towards learning.

2MK Sam F For a super week and for showing resilience in his maths sessions.

Year 3:

3VH Zack M for working hard in all lessons and for following our school rules to be ready, respectful and safe.

3SN Orla W for always remembering to use full stops, capital letters and writing neatly.

Class 3/4:

Phoebe W Phoebe's effort in all subjects is superb, she's also always polite, friendly and lovely to talk to.

Year 4:

4EE Joe G for being polite, trying hard this week, and being a good partner.

4DM Ollie S for being really sensible and working hard in Science. Really impressed, well done!

Year 5

5CB Kian McN for a fantastic effort reading at home and returning his reading journal signed multiple times this week.

5SH Mikey B Mikey B has settled in Year 5SH brilliantly. He always contributes in lessons-sharing his ideas confidently. I am particularly impressed with Mikey's cooperation skills. He is thoughtful and considerate when working with others.

5LK Kal-El E for a brilliant start to Y5! He has had such a mature attitude to starting a new year and has been so independent!

Year 6:

6JL Isaac K For always being kind, considerate, exceptionally hard working and always respectful to teachers and peers. 6ZW Isabella M for bringing positive vibes and energy to the classroom on a daily basis.

6CM Daniel Z for great resilience, adapting to year 6, and for showing confidence and independence.